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You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important

Interested Party Reference number: 20025166
 
This stalling action has gone on long enough – it has been turned down once by the Secretary of
State…. And these last few weeks have shown us how bad it will be as Southern Water keep
repairing the sewer on the Eastern Road (PORTSMOUTH), causing pandemonium…..
 
Once and for all deny this application….
 
Ian Cleugh
 

From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk> 
Sent: 26 January 2024 11:05
To: 
Subject: EN020022 – AQUIND Interconnector
 
Application by AQUIND Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for the AQUIND Interconnector Project Rationale for continuation of Re-determination Interested Party Reference number: 20025166 (You must quote your Interested Party Reference number…

Planning Inspectorate

 

Application by AQUIND Limited for an Order
Granting Development Consent for the
AQUIND Interconnector Project

Rationale for continuation of Re-determination

Interested Party Reference number: 20025166
(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all
correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find below a link to a letter from the Secretary of State (SoS)
that has been published on the National Infrastructure Planning



website.

The letter is to inform you of the rationale for the continuation of the
application’s re-determination.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN020022-
005144

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the project
webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-
east/aquind-interconnector/

Yours faithfully
AQUIND Interconnector Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)
Web: https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-
inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)
X (formerly Twitter): @PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.
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